

Hello my name is Ida. A fresh graduate of Visual Communication Design from Institute Technology Sepuluh November Surabaya. My expertise is in digital illustration and graphic design. I love to be creative, learn new things, be passionate, build relations, fast learner and always ready to gain new experience.

Full Name

Halida Dwi Edyati

Date of Birth

Tulungagung, 3 Juli 1997

Adress

JI. Pandugo Timur/P.II H-5 Surabaya

Phone

082131623331

Emai

hali3797@gmail.com

Instagram

https://www.instagram.com/halilang_/

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/halidaedyati/

Youtube

https://youtube.com/user/hali3797

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	Adobe Illustrator
Adobe After Effect	Adobe Premiere Pro
Graphic Design	Hand Drawn
Digital Illustration	Animation
Photography	Videography

EDUCATION

2015-2020

Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember Surabaya (Indonesia)

Bachelor Degree Visual Communication Design (S. Ds.) GPA 3,49

2012-2015

Senior Highschool 2 Surabaya Science Studies

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018 - Now

Freelance

- Illustrator
- Graphic Designer
- Photographer and Videographer

2018 (4 months)

Graha Residence Serviced Apartment Graphic Design Intern - Media Promotion Division

SERTIFICATION

2017-2019

Adobe Certified Associate: Graphic Design and Illustration using Adobe Illustrator CS6

2015

ITS EFL Test (TOEFL) Total Score of 530

EVENT COMMITEE

2017

IDE ART 2017 - Staff Decoration Division
Malam Wisuda 115 - Staff Consumption Division
Bright Future Ahead vol.7 - Head Consumption
Division

2016

Bright Future Ahead vol.6 - Staff PR Division Bright Future Ahead vol.5 - Staff Equipment Division

1001 IDE Marcapada - Staff Equipment Division OKKBK 2016 - Staff Event Division